DATE:

TO:
FROM: Heather Figueroa, City Clerk Management Assistant
SUBJECT: Response to Public Records Request Submitted on Sept. 9, 2020

In response to the Public Records Request you submitted to the City of Chandler,
Arizona, on September 9, 2020, our office offers the following information on the
members of the Domestic Violence Commission. These members served various
terms between the years of 2005 and 2020.

Ana Higbee-Barzola, Rev.
Anthony Vidale
Audrey Maestas
Betty McEntire
Briana Fields
Candace Johnson
Elizabeth Tsang
Christian Weems
Dan Hull

Dana Martinez
Dawn Curtis
Debbie Cantrell
Don Colvin
Elizabeth Ditlevson
Eva Delci

Gayla Spenney
Gina Giammona
Gretchen Long

Jacalyn Wilson
Jami Cornish
Jeremy Franklin
Jessica Walters
John Repar

Judith Baker

Karyn Lathan
Kathy Di Nolfi

Kelly St. Julien
Kevin Mckoy

Leslie Mar'na

Lisa Moore-Melton
Margaret Dudinyak
Martha Yoakom
Mindy Elias
Monalou Callery
Nicole Bruno
Patrick DeLeon

Paula Sumner-Walker
Robert Blatz, Jr.
Robert Dapcich

Ruth Lim, Dr.
Samanth Hinchey
Sarah Youngblood
Shannon Schell (Rich)
Sophia Campbell
Stephanie Angelo
Steve Sheldon

Susan Stevens-Clarke
Tammy Clow-Kennedy
Thomas Vanhaaren Jr.
Tiffany Jones

Torey Gannon
Vaughn Morris
Yvonne Taylor






